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Direct Line:  @treasury.gov.au 
Parliamentary Line: (02) 6263 1112 | parliamentaryteam@treasury.gov.au 

OFFICIAL 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 9:15 AM 
To: Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Grimes, Kathryn <Kathryn.Grimes@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
Writer, Simon <Simon.Writer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Barrett, Angela <Angela.Barrett@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  , 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Tsr DLOs <TsrDLOs@treasury.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rex V. Scott and requests for information [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Thanks   and Team, 
 
I am speaking to   in the TO this afternoon and will raise this with him and let you know his response. 
 
Thanks again, 
 

 
 
 

 
Executive Officer to the Chair 
Productivity Commission 
Level 8, 2 Melbourne Quarter, 697 Collins St Docklands 3008| Locked Bag 2 Collins Street East, Melbourne VIC 8003  

 | www.pc.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 5:57 PM 
To:   
Cc: Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;   

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Grimes, Kathryn <Kathryn.Grimes@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Writer, Simon 
<Simon.Writer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Barrett, Angela <Angela.Barrett@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;   

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Tsr DLOs <TsrDLOs@treasury.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Rex V. Scott and requests for information [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 – based on the below, I’d suggest in conjunction with your Executive/relevant PC officials, you engage with 
the Treasurer’s office and relevant adviser on the advice from PM&C to confirm next steps and flag the Friday 
deadline. Appreciate if you can keep Treasury in the loop on the settled answer so I can provide on to Paul and 
fellow law division colleagues.  
 

 – appreciate you following up with  – thank you.  
 
Kind regards 
 

  
Assistant Director | Parliamentary Business Team  
Ministerial, Parliamentary and Cabinet Section | Strategic Coordination and Communications Division  
Direct Line:  @treasury.gov.au 
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Making Flexibility Work ‐ If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time 

that suits me. Unless it's marked urgent, I'm not expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours. 

 
 
 

From: Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:33 PM 
To:  > 
Cc:   FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>;   

 
 Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;   

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Grimes, Kathryn <Kathryn.Grimes@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;   
;  @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 

Subject: RE: Rex V. Scott and requests for information [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good afternoon    
 
Just touching base again regarding this question on notice for the Productivity Commission (within the Treasury 
portfolio).  
 

Noting the Administrative Appeals Tribunal determination of 5 August 2021 in Rex V. Scott: At a hearing on 10 

September 2020 the Chair of the Productivity Commission, Mr Michael Brennan, was asked for a copy of a 

presentation he provided to National Cabinet. Please provide a copy of the presentation. 

Confirming Treasury has received the advice attached more specifically related to FOI request. Grateful if you can 
provide advice on this specific question on notice from the COVID‐19 Senate Select Committee.  
 
The question is due next Friday. Should you wish to discuss,   is available on the below, otherwise grateful for 
advice on handling.  
 

 
Deputy General Counsel 
General Counsel’s Branch, Law Division  
Phone:   

 
Kind regards 
 

  
Assistant Director | Parliamentary Business Team  
Ministerial, Parliamentary and Cabinet Section | Strategic Coordination and Communications Division  
Direct Line:  @treasury.gov.au 
Parliamentary Line: (02) 6263 1112 | parliamentaryteam@treasury.gov.au 

OFFICIAL 

From:    
Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 2:52 PM 
To:  .  
< Parliamentary Team <ParliamentaryTeam@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc:     FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rex V. Scott and requests for information [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi    
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party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

   
The Productivity Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their 
continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to their Cultures, Country and 
Elders past and present.  

This e‐mail and attachments (if any) is intended for the original addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this communication is 
prohibited. Please advise the sender by return e‐mail and delete this e‐mail. 




